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From: D. W. Craig Dreyer [craig@dreyerlawfirm.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:41 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Dreyer Law Firm, P.L.

Re: Dreyer Law Firm, P.L.
Doc. No. L10000069386

Dear Sir or Madam,
Please update the address for Dreyer Law Firm, P.L. to the following:
900 SE Ocean Blvd.

Suite 130D
Stuart, FL 34994

| appreciate your assistance. If you have any guestions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Craig Dreyer

D. W. Craig Dreyer

Dreyer Law Firm, P.L.

900 SE Ocean Blvd,

Suite 130D

Stuart, FL 34994

office (v72) 600-2660 | fax (772) 600-2661
Craig@dreyerlawfirm.com | www.dreyerlawfirm.com

DREYER LAW FIRM, P.L.

www.dreyerlawfirm.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal

Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the

purpose of (1) avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or

recommending to another party any transaction matter addressed herein.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS

COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOQU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY

PRINTOUT THEREOF.
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